Republic Wireless Inc.

940 Main Campus Drive, Ste. 300, Raleigh, NC 27606
Tel: 815-529-2004

Statement

We Republic Wireless, Inc., hereby declare that the devices with

FCC ID: 2AMBHRW?2266, will transmit at the maximum duty cycle of 13.6% and
will never exceed this value when operating in the 902-928 MHz ISM Band (LoRa
protocol).

Please refer any questions or comments concerning this to my attention.

Sincerely yours,

Contact Person: Michael DiVerde
Email: mdiverde@republicwireless.com






